
From: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 9:47 AM
To: Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Cc: Clayton, Stacie (GOV); Clement, Elizabeth (GOV)
Subject: Re: Water Filter

Harvey-

Treasury gave us the financial info and KWA info the ministers wanted last week and Tom and Wayne are coming to the meeting. Brad has the test results and the science guy to explain the lead issue and you have the filters (I'd keep that to yourself and bring one to the meeting so you can be a hero). Frankly, I don't see what else we can do. They aren't paying more, the water is ok, and KWA is the long term answer. If they don't like the Mayor, the primary is Tuesday and we really can't get involved in that.

On Jul 29, 2015, at 6:58 PM, Hollins, Harvey (GOV) <hollinsh@michigan.gov> wrote:

We cannot express how much we appreciate this. Thank you!!

Best,
Harvey

On Jul 29, 2015, at 5:27 PM, Behler, Stacie <Stacie.Behler@meijer.com> wrote:

They are actually being donated.

On Jul 29, 2015, at 5:23 PM, Clayton, Stacie (GOV) <claytons3@michigan.gov> wrote:

Thank you, Stacie for the quick response. Harvey does have an additional question. Is the plan for the state to purchase the filters or is the Meijer Foundation donating them? The former is fine and the latter is great. If we purchase them we have to determine the process. If they are donated, I will identify the location in Flint where they will be shipped.

Stacie

From: Behler, Stacie [<mailto:Stacie.Behler@meijer.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 1:56 PM
To: Clayton, Stacie (GOV)
Cc: Akemann, Jamie; Rolland, Heather
Subject: Re: Water Filter

We are actually good to go and ready to ship vice copied Jamie, the VP over the area and my assistant.

Just let us know the "ship to" and we are on our way.

On Jul 29, 2015, at 1:47 PM, Clayton, Stacie (GOV)
<claytons3@michigan.gov> wrote:

Hi Stacie,

I hope you are doing well and enjoying your summer. Please let me know a convenient time for a phone call with you so we can discuss the water filters.

Thank you,
Stacie

Stacie Clayton, Assistant Director
Harvey Hollins III, Director
Governor's Office of Urban Initiatives
3044 West Grand Boulevard, Ste. 14-650
Detroit, MI 48202
313.456.4994 (office)
claytons3@michigan.gov

From: Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 1:43 PM
To: Clayton, Stacie (GOV)
Subject: Fwd: Water Filter

Best,
Harvey

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hollins, Harvey (GOV)"
<hollinsh@michigan.gov>
Date: July 27, 2015 at 8:42:42 AM EDT
To: "Murray, Mark"
<Mark.Murray@meijer.com>
Cc: "Behler, Stacie"
<Stacie.Behler@meijer.com>, "Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)"
<muchmored@michigan.gov>, "Clement, Elizabeth (GOV)"
<clemente@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Water Filter

Mark,
Thank you. We will work with Stacie to identify the appropriate entity to receive the filters for Flint residents. In addition, we'll keep you out the public eye on this.

Please know, however, how much we appreciate Meijer and most importantly you for doing this.

Best,
Harvey

On Jul 27, 2015, at 7:44 AM, Murray, Mark
<Mark.Murray@meijer.com> wrote:

Harvey -

We are all set. Stacie Behler can serve as liaison on this one. The merchant team can source 1,500 filters. We will get them to the community at cost. My guess is this will be \$20k or so, but the team will give you a final number.

Because we don't want to be a state vendor, we won't sell them to you. Stacie will work out logistics of whether we make a donation of gift cards to the state that you use to purchase them,

or whether there is
some other entity to
which we can give
them.

Given all the
circumstances, we are
not interested in any
publicity. We want it
to be clear that the
state is providing
these, not Meijer.

Thanks for reaching
out.

Mark

-----Original
Message-----

From: Hollins,
Harvey (GOV)
[mailto:hollinsh@micigan.gov]

Sent: Thursday, July
23, 2015 12:20 PM

To: Murray, Mark
Subject: RE: Water
Filter

Thank you.

-----Original
Message-----

From: Murray, Mark
[mailto:Mark.Murray@meijer.com]

Sent: Thursday, July
23, 2015 10:57 AM

To: Hollins, Harvey
(GOV)

Cc: Steele, Cindee

Subject: RE: Water
Filter

Will get back soon.

-----Original
Message-----

From: Hollins,
Harvey (GOV)
[mailto:[hollinsh@mic
higan.gov](mailto:hollinsh@mic
higan.gov)]

Sent: Wednesday,
July 22, 2015 12:17
PM

To: Murray, Mark
Subject: Water Filter

Mark,

Per our last
conversation, I
expressed that we
were interested
acquiring and
distributing 1500
water filters to Flint
residents to assist
with the quality
(perceived or real) of
their drinking water
until the KWA
pipeline comes
online.

A few weeks ago, you
asked me to send you
the product ID
number so you could
check with your
suppliers regarding
price. I apologize for
taking long to send
you product ID; a
number of
conversations needed
to occur in Flint

before we could
proceed.

The product ID for a
Brita Filter for
kitchen faucets is:

Product ID 3176421

UPC 7-23987-0078

Thank you for taking
the time to look into
this.

Best,

Harvey Hollins III,
Director

Governor's Office of
Urban Initiatives

313.456.4994<tel:313
.456.4994> (office)

PPI (Cell)

NOTE: This
electronic message
and any files
transmitted with it are
confidential and
intended solely for the
use of the individual
or entity to whom
they are addressed. If
you have received this
message in error, any
unauthorized review,
use, disclosure,
distribution or
copying of this
message is prohibited.
If you are not the
intended recipient,
please contact the

sender by reply e-mail
and destroy all copies
of the original
message. Unless
expressly stated in
this e-mail, nothing in
this message should
be construed as a
digital or electronic
signature or writing.

NOTE: This
electronic message
and any files
transmitted with it are
confidential and
intended solely for the
use of the individual
or entity to whom
they are addressed. If
you have received this
message in error, any
unauthorized review,
use, disclosure,
distribution or
copying of this
message is prohibited.
If you are not the
intended recipient,
please contact the
sender by reply e-mail
and destroy all copies
of the original
message. Unless
expressly stated in
this e-mail, nothing in
this message should
be construed as a
digital or electronic
signature or writing.